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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

The following are questions and responses regarding  

RFP No 7244.2 Implementation of a Video Software Editing Platform for the Montgomery 

County Public Schools (MCPS) High School Interscholastic Athletics Program 

 

 

Question 1.   Section 5.0 references pricing for 6 sports. Do you have a preference of what 

those 6 sports are? 

 

Answer:   One option should be 6 with football and one option should be 6 without football. 

No other preferences. 

 

Question 2. Do you need our first revision of legal redlines by 5/30 or do we need to come to 

mutual agreement on legal terms by 5/30? 

 

Answer:   First revision. Award is only possible with agreement of terms.  

 

Question 3.  Section 3.7 says that “vendors should provide a sample video software platform”. 

What exactly are you seeking here? 

 

Answer:   We would like a sample/demo of the software that we can explore and play 

around with as a team. This will allow us to fully assess the platform. 

 

Question 4.  For the format of our submission – would you prefer for us to copy the RFP and 

just put our comments and notes underneath each section or would you prefer a 

completely clean document with numbered sections? 

 

Answer:  Please put them in each section. 

 

Question 5.  Section 7.0 asks for references. When you ask for “Past references”, how would 

you like us to address that? 

 

Answer: We are seeking current references as outlined. Additional references who no 

longer use the platform are welcome as well. 

 

Question 6.  Will each school be required to use the approved vendor for analytics regardless 

of individual school choice? 

 

Answer: We want all schools consistent across a given sport. 

 

 

 



Questions and Answers 2 RFP # 7244.2 

 
 

Question 7. Should the use of portable AI camera’s to cover various sports be included in our 

proposal? 

 

Answer: Both options should be included, including pricing. 

 

Question 8.   In reviewing the RFP, please confirm that there are 5 different packages 

requested: 

 

a. Football only 

b. Field Hockey only 

c. Full Comprehensive 

d. Mini Package 

e. A la Carte 

 

Answer: Correct 

 

Question 9. Advanced Highlights, Leaderboards and Public Player profile pages are in our 

roadmap as added new features. Should this be included in the proposal? 

 

Answer: Yes, if they are currently operational. 

 

 

 

  END OF QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 


